

# Blaize Molberg

Cleveland, TX 77327

[blaizesereno@yahoo.com](mailto:blaizesereno@yahoo.com)

+1 832 599 2460

I have been a nurse on the medical/surgical floor for one year where I have cared for post-surgical and post cardiac patients. Three months ago I transferred to begin cross-training in the emergency room. I am a dedicated team-player who is hard-working, and dependable.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

Texas Emergency Hospital  
September 2019 to Present

- Triage patients, assist physicians
- Medication administration

### **Medical/Surgical Unit RN**

Texas Emergency Hospital - Cleveland, TX  
September 2019 to Present

Texas

- Patient care, medication administration, assessments
- Admission and discharge
- Daily floor duties, temperature, and crash cart logs

### **Nursing Student**

Kingwood Hospital - Kingwood, TX  
August 2018 to August 2019

- Basic care for patients, IV, Foley catheter insertion, NG tube placement.
- Medication administration
- Shadow RN each clinical day

### **Nursing Student**

Encompass Health - Humble, TX  
January 2018 to May 2018

- Assisted patients with showering, changing, obtain blood glucose and vital signs
- Perform duties as a certified nursing aid
- Pass medications, assisted patient to and from dialysis, shadow nurse.
- Attended a 12 hour clinical, once a week.

### **Medical Assistant**

Calvary Medical Clinic, P.A - Cleveland, TX  
January 2010 to December 2011

- Verify patient insurance, schedule appointments, triage patients, venipuncture, administer immunizations.
- Stock patient rooms, perform quality controls in lab.
- Assist doctor with procedures, clean and sterilize all medical equipment, train all newly hired medical assistants.
- Experience using Lytec2009/Lytec MD, and Clinical Works.
- Responsible for reconciliation/ balancing of all monies collected using "patient activity log" and receipts for services rendered on daily basis.

## Education

---

### **Bachelor's in Nursing**

American Sentinel University - Colorado Springs, CO  
September 2019 to Present

### **Associate in Nursing**

Lone Star College System - Kingwood, TX  
August 2015 to August 2019

## Skills

---

- Fast- learner, self- motivated, follow directions well, and am bilingual.
- Schedule appointments
- Immunizations
- Assessments
- Medication Administration
- Schedule Appointments
- Triage patients
- Venipuncture
- Vital signs
- Nursing
- EMR Systems
- Acute care
- Phlebotomy
- Medical office experience
- Laboratory experience
- Experience Administering Injections
- Caregiving
- Hospital Experience
- Phone Etiquette
- Cerner